WILL: Turner House P & S

Stephen N. Pagnotta to me, Elizabeth Jan 9

Jason:

| owe you a proposed deed.

What is our target for a closing date?

There was some suggestion a while ago that Williams College might be the buyer and would then donate to the town, but the

Town is the grantee on our deed, correct?

Stephen N. Pagnotta
Donovan O'Connor & Dodig, LLP

spagnotta@docatty.com

website: www.docatty.com

Mailing address:

1330 Mass MoCA Way,
North Adams, MA 01247
Tel. (413)_663-3200

Fax (413).663-7970

Located at:
Building 13, Floor 3, Mass MoCA
87 Marshall Street, North Adams, MA

The information in this E-mail message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
should not further disseminate, distribute or forward this E-mail message. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify
the sender as soon as possible. In addition, please delete the erroneously received message from any device/media where the

message is stored.

From: Jason Hoch [mailto:jhoch@williamstownma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Stephen N. Pagnotta <SPagnotta@docatty.com>
Subject: Fwd: WILL: Turner House P & S
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